# LEWISTOWN CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE July 12, 2016

The Lewistown City Council met in regular session in the council chambers. Mayor R. John King called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT: Aldermen Ford, Weese, Barclay, Burget, Spotloe and Mayor R. John King. Also present: Wendy Martin from the Fulton Democrat, Andrea Klinedinst from Canton Daily Ledger, City Treasurer Debbie Brown, City Administrator Alicia Campbell, City Clerk Cindy Goddard, Jesus G. Mireles., Billie Simmons. ABSENT: Alderman Trever Kelley

DECLARATION OF QUORUM by Mayor John King.

#### MINUTES:

Alderman Barclay made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 28, 2016 meeting, Seconded by Alderman Burget, the motion carried with all ayes.

CLERKS REPORT: Nothing to report for city but the there will be a Lincoln educational event at Lewistown Visitors Center on Wednesday July 20, at 6:30 p.m. presented by the Lewistown Society for Historic Preservation.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Nothing to report

#### BILLS:

Alderman Ford made a motion to approve all bills properly endorsed; Seconded by Alderman Weese roll call vote, the motion carried with all ayes.

# PUBLIC COMMENTS AND PETITIONS: None

ATTORNEY'S REPORT: Attorney Nathan Collins. No attorney present.

ENGINEER'S REPORT: No Engineer present.

# COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance – Alderman Ford: Nothing to report.

Sewer – Alderman Weese: Nothing to report.

Street & Alley – Alderman Burget: Nothing to report.

Police/ESDA – Alderman Spotloe: Nothing to report.

Page 2 July 12, 2016

Water – Alderman Barclay: Nothing to report. Alderman Ford wanted to know if broken water shut offs is getting fixed. Working on shut offs is planned for tomorrow (July 13, 2016).

Utilities/Publications - Alderman Kelley: Absent

Buildings and Grounds – Alderman Kelley: Absent Mayor King stated that the west wall above door in the hallway of city building needs estimate on fixing, ceiling and paint chipping. Sign outside getting bad, getting estimate for new one, it will be designed by Amanda Woodruff.

Tourism – Mayor King: Community free meal at Lewistown Visitors Center on Wednesday July 13. Don't forget about Music in the Park, it will be Sally Wiseburg Band on Thursday.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Approve Ordinance Approving Redevelopment Agreement for PJ Enterprises of Lewistown, LTD doing business as 2 Cousins on Main. (official agreement) Alderman Ford made motion to approve <u>Ordinance</u> for Redevelopment Agreement for PJ Enterprises of Lewistown, LTD doing business as 2 Cousins on Main, seconded by Spotloe, roll call vote, motion carried all ayes.
- Approve Redevelopment Agreement for PJ Enterprises of Lewistown, LTD doing business as 2 Cousins on Main. Alderman Ford made a motion to approve <u>Redevelopment Agreement</u> for PJ Enterprises of Lewistown, LTD doing business as 2 Cousins on Main, seconded Spotloe, roll call vote motion carried all ayes.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Approve liquor license for 13060 North US Highway 24 (Mexican Restaurant). There is a call into the IL liquor commission by Nathan Collins regarding their liquor license. The background check has been done and is all OK. Jesus Mireles stated the name of the new restaurant is La Cabana. La Cabana needs liquor, wine and beer supper club license, the city does not have one available at this time. They can have liquor license to sell hard liquor in their drinks at this time till the other license is made, motion carried all ayes.
- 2. Barclay received complaint about North Main, at Lewistown Tire and Auto, regarding parking on Main Street, tires, and shuffling of cars. Agreement to build fence will be checked out.
  - a. Mayor King stated said city workers have been mowing on Main Street. Other properties have been tagged, needing cleaned up and mowed.
- 3. Closed Session-personnel, alderman Barclay made a motion to go into closed session, seconded by Weese at 7:01p.m.

Page 3 July 12, 2016

Alderman Barclay made a motion to resume regular session, seconded by Spotloe.

A discussion whether or not to have meeting on July 26, 2016 because it is Fulton County Fair week, the motion carried all ayes <u>not</u> to have meeting. Next Lewistown City Council meeting will be August 9, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.

# ADJOURNMENT:

Alderman Barclay made a motion to adjourn at 7:12 p.m.; seconded by Alderman Burget motion carried all ayes.

Cindy Goddard, City Clerk